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LCR ARC
CARROS CENTER
60 JALAN LAM HUAT 5(737869)
Main +65 62524991
discount 25%

che(lix) W Jﬂ%}i Bl 4.5
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Attn :AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ltd LIS
b A gy

ESTIMATE

VEHICLE NO. SLES332R

CHASSIS NO : MROSIREH104555327

MAKE / MODEL : Toyota Altis Corolla Classic 1.6CVT
DATE OF ACCIDENT : 05/10/2019

MILEAGE: 355497 km

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE HNUMBER : SBGH886K

OTY UNIT PRICE LIST PRICE
1 Rear bumper ﬁ 1 & 54970 $ sa9.70 4 /
1

2 Rearboot , ff] ; :;;ﬁ 55 :;;;E_;?] {J‘jj /
Less 25% 'L $ 316.83
/ ”H_ 5 950 48
SPECIAL NETT = :_15,’.{_
§5-79
1 Rear bumper clips g (, £39- /) 5 __ w000 T#
Special Nett Toral §5: 5 100.00

hf.

- -y l:"
To labour chargg for removing out rear 1033~ /3
bogt and rear bumper out to facilitate £
repairs and replaceemnent of damaged | j .j — ." 6,?5 |_i{' 5 900.00 559
1 parts . [' 6 Cy
1 Euu y 4 W
O respray rear 1, rear bumper and
2 .o 5 900.00 ﬁﬂﬂ'
LABOUR TOTALSS S 1,800.00
TOTALSS: S 31.167.30 |" q
7% GST § 2171 () 0
.
KK Auta Conufiants henos oy GRAND TOTALSS: S 3.389.01
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Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

From: Siak Tong Sim <siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: Fwd: Final Bill: SLE5332R

Steve

Ok confirmed lump sum $1,650.00/4 days

Regards
S.T.Sim (65-97422188)
Manager

Accident Reporting Center
&0 Jalan Lam Huat

#04-356/36 Carros Centre

Singapore 737869

0—]

--—-—-— Forwarded message -—---——-

From: Siak Tong Sim <siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Date: Wed, Dec 4, 2019 at 9:20 AM

Subject: Re: Final Bill: SLES332R

To: Kanageshvaran Supramaniam <kanageshvaran(@lioncitvrentals.com.sg>

Dear sir
Ok confirmed lump sum $1,650.00 / 4days

Regards
S.T.Sim (65-97422188)
Manager

Accident Reporting Center
60 Jalan Lam Huat

#04-35/36 Carros Centre

Singapore 737869

5] —

On Wed, Dec 4, 2019 at 9:06 AM Siak Tong Sim <sisktong/@lioncitvrentals.com.sg> wrote:
Kana




LCR ARC
CARROS CENTER

60 JALAN LAM HUAT S(737869)
Main +65 62524991

diljrcuunt 25%

(e (LKK )

L e
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Attn :AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ltd ' :,‘.

VEHICLE NO, SLE5332R

Ly
ESTIMATE

CHASSIS NO : MRO53REH1D4555327
MAKE / MODEL : Toyota Altis Corolla Classic 1.6CVT
DATE OF ACCIDENT : 05/10/2019

MILEAGE: 355497 km

AL

YOUR INSURED

P =

VEHICLE NUMBER ; SBEGBE86K

Rear bumper ~ [l

Rear boot . {,‘f'

SPECIAL NETT
Rear bumper clips | w(

LABOUR CHARGES

To labour charge for removing out rear
hﬂgi and rear bumper out to facilitate
repairs and replaceemnent of damaged
parts

F )

To respray rear boot, rear hu}nper and
end panel |

i ropweiged By Hupare

W el Gl 4.9 p

QTY UNIT PRICE LIST PRICE
1 $ 549.70 & 549,70
1 $ 717.60 $ 717.60
$ 958440 S 1,267.30
Less 25% 5 316.83
5 950.48
9 10000 1¢
Special Nett Total §5: S 100.00
s 900.00 54/
S 900.00 (7
LABOUR TOTALSS: & 1,800.00
TOTALSS: § 3,167.30
7% GST S 221711
GRAND TOTALSS: S 3,389.01



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Campany

Owner ID: 621K

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLES332R

Vehicle to be Exported; No

Intended Deregistration Date: 08 Oct 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: COROLLA ALTIS CLASSIC 1.6 CVT
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No. _II_R}CE_B?T.-'?
Chassis No.: MROS3REH104555327
Maximum Power Output: 90.0 kW [120 bhp]
Open Market Value: $16,800.00
Original Registration Date: 26 Jul 2016

First Registration Date: 26 Jul 20186
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Pald: $14,800.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 25 Jul 2026

PARF Rebate Amaunt: $12.600.00
Intended COE Rebate Details )

COE Expiry Date: 25 Jul 2026

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years). 10

QP Paid: £49,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $32.543.00

Total Rebate Amount: $45,143.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 0B Oct 2019

OK



PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLES3I2A vs SBGBSAGK (O1) on 0.0.A.: 0SM0/2019 (44 4 I N

WrY JH.EI Yimrad
! g IR a D com Rarin & | sgrir-adie s com |
C= Fanyg Anoe-5Y Chan Lse-Yieg, dby sassim Neer Moress, Apan Syazuedng Chan. ‘voks Shi, Lin. Sheng Yang MIRGosagh, Asstwsenssfiss, Fathtan, Thesdher, Sebrmmamam, Dy
Bard:  |QRIOVE 283 32 PW

Hi,

Flemsr refer to the enclosed request from Lion Clty Hentals
Kindly carry ot Policy ¢overage verification [lryg before conducting the pre-repalr inspection within 48 houn ?,. hr s

1f you have sy quenied/concerma, plesse let us know
Thanks & Regards, T Z,QLr.h,

o im Rl {Whiane |

AN U_- h'l
FROL Adjumaer |

Singanore FHNOL | Claims Dpemions - A é

Tal BOO1TIOGSSS | Exr 2002208
RIUITREE-F DNRSIY . - WU

From: Slak Tong Sim [malito:siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, October 0, 2019 2:03 PM

To: Hoe, Yinrl

Ce: Fong, Anhy-5Y; Cren, Lae-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Manesa; Azfan, Syazairding; Chon, Yol Shi; Lim, Shang Yang; Mithoosingh, Assfwesnjeetaur; Farihiban, Theerthan;
Subrmraniam, Dhvyashnl

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SBGGBBEK AND SLESIIZR ON 05/10/2019

This message is from an external sender: be cautions with links and attachments.

Pear sir

We would like o engage LKK for this survey
Regards

5.T.5im (65-97422188)

Manager

Accident Reporting Center
80 Jalan Lam Hust

#04-15/30 Carron Cantre

Singapors TITRES

LION CITY BENTALS PFTE LTD

O Tue, Oct & 2019 1 1-56 PM Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul HorSaig coms wrote:

This is a secure, encrypied message, To read i, open the
ateschment

EREPERD. uEEERAL. WIFRRE.

ffansinswrrelseadudarudirlady wog il
Wila i

D|Z2 EiTED WETHE DlA|ZIYUCL 2HE Hed
HEFIYE GYCh

Imi adulsh pesan, sman lerenkripsi. Uniuk membacanya,
mem ks uttachment.

Click herg by 2019-10-15 13:56 <08 1o read your message
After that, open the attachment

Ul Rad e . i o iy gl e sl eeliby 1o e s A

i st B ek o) i b nmabebos] T omul | i eevie o simniplly deless i



b Db AT Pemaliiam ke AN il

IMPORTANT MOTICE:

Tha sformation in e emad (srd any eRachments] s confidental. If you are el P Wb e PRI i reIe] e g oF diksaminase the Elormaton. | pou have recsived this amsd it error. plesss
parrnarsaily delwle o olginal and sny copes or prntouts “.mm:ﬂ-ﬂwmﬁﬂ_ﬂhﬂhldm wirus of

mirme dmlmcd Mt mighd atiec ANy COMpULET SyRIEm inls wheh 8 |8 rotived Bnd opened, linmuhnﬁnﬁhmmlumhﬂuwuw by Amanican

intprratanal Graup. IRC af 8 sulmicaries of affilinas efhar jQinty o severally, fof ary ot o damage adaing in any way om [ use.

From; Yinrul Horeig oom
Com,

To: maksngeancityrentai
Ce: Anoy-57 Fongigeig.com J.-’"';Tﬂ.ﬁuﬂhm HeorMansas Abisssmdinig com Syaraedine AzisngBalg com  yoheshi chanesg. cam Shmng Yang LimiGag com
Aguireen|es i MFoonngh@eig com | Thesrthan Parthiban eig.com Aubrarnaniarmieeg com

" Dewyushni
Subsject: aigarorypt mmmmmrmmnulmwmmmmwmﬂ
Dats; Tus, 8 Cct 2010 05:85-58 +0000

Withewt Brejudice
Your Reference SLESIIIR
Our Reference SBGARRLK
Dhemr SirMadom,

W refer i your Maotice of Acnident of even dute.

wi:nmﬂumlwmdhdﬂ.pwmﬂmmmhuhﬂhmﬂthmm W propose 1o use ane af the mowor
surveyurs named it the uttached List 1o conduct the joint pre-repair survey & 3 single joint expert

Name of Sarveyer Campany Namy

AIG In House Surveyor AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
Lamrence Mg Chun Kee Priotity Services

Telirey Omg Leng Kist Priority Services

Jitmmy Lee Priority Services

EC Lom mumﬂelmﬁm!ﬂvmhm
Pang Kish Keen (Frumkic) Forrntzam Adjusters Pre Lud

Mg You Han Formteam Adjusters Pie Lid

Ssen HanXin (Oary) Formieam Adjusiers Pie Lid
Chow Ho Xiong Formieam Adjuaters e Ld

Chus Soo0 Teck (Bergamim) Formcam Adjusters Pre Ld
Kalvin Ang LEK Auto Consultamts Pre Lid
Ning G Qrang LKK Auin Consultants Pre Lid
Marcus Chus LKK Aute Consuliants Pre Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LEK Auto Consubanis Pie Lid
Adrian Ling LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Mohammed Rasul LEE Auw Comsultanm Pre Lad
Kemneth Kong LKK Auto Comsultans Pre Lid

Plome L-:lu;i.nu:wwia.hlnm{!‘lmmammmywwhhmmmnruyuﬁnmmuamhhﬁm You nuy select one or more of the
Jinted monor surveyors. Wa will bear the cont of the pre-repair survey caried out by the slngle join expert

Thanks & Regardt,

Maoe Tin Hul (Viviane)

Al

FHOL Adwsiet |

Segapore FROL | Clems Opsahemn - duln

Tal: BOOTI08EES | Ext 1002300
TSRS COm | e

From: Sk Tong Sim [M:mmﬂmmhm.mi
Senk: Monday, October 07, 2015 4:24 PM

Toi AlG 5GP, Caims-Suney

Cic: Lion Oy Rertaly ARC

Subject: [EXTERNAL) Re: 3rd party survey for SLESIIIR

This message bs from an exteenal senders be eautions with links and anschmemts,
Dizar sir

Mlease arrange Ird party surveyor for the following car

Oner Insured: SLESIIIR

Your [nsured: SBGGESEK.
Date of accident: 05/10/2019

Regards

5.T.5im (65-97422188)
Manager

Accident Reporting Center
80 Jalan Lam Hust

#04-35736 Cormos Cantre
Singapors TITRES
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Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL
Mo, an Audit Aemarks By
08 Oct A] HOW MEI
| 2018  Cim DY Modified Claimant's Name: -> LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD. Claimant's 1D: -> 201504621K. [ Imm
18:42
08 Dct [A] HOW ME!
2 2015 CimVehModel .., .o TovOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 CLASSIC CVT (A). et
18:43  Changed
08 Oct No: SLESII2R, Acct Date: 2019/10/05. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asis Pacific Tnsu  [A] HOW MEI
3 ';‘:_‘fz Cim Createa o8 K0 OLE (5G). Workshop: Lion City Rentals Pre Ltd (HQ) KWAN
08 Oct [A] HOW ME]
4 2018 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): v
18:42
08 Oct A] HOW MEI
52015 SPINSCRPL  pext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/10/17 ol
18:432
08 Oct [A] HOW MEI
& 2019 Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.ReinspiAd) decides. KWAN
1B;42
08B0t ey gns Co [200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G) -> [204527] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance (1] Merimen
T e,  Changed Pte. Ltd. (LCR) Administrator
08 et [A] HOW MEL
B 2019  Label Added  (19):Fastlane. e
18:43
08 Oct [A] HOW MEI
g 2019 ﬂ:ﬁ?‘" [None] -> CHEN TSUE YEE 8
18:43
15 Oct 1] AIG OneClaim
10 2019 W"‘ Acct Time:00:00:00->09:15:00. |lﬂlm“m oo
10:07
Sois . AdiIm. Advice 1 ; [A] VIC ALFEH
112019 glecd Next Rpt:Final Rot.Due Date: 2019/10/17
13:44
11 Dec
12 2019 ﬁﬂ‘“‘ Cur.Req:2127.50:BOLA 28 - 3 veh.c.c.; Ol 2nd Car [A] VIC ALPEH
13:45
I0DEC g5 Next Rpt  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/10/17. Mandate Remarks: mandate approval st $2127, (1] Syed-Yusoff,
13 ﬁ,";u Changed 50 [COR-$1765.50 LOR-$360 LTA-$2.00] subject to final repair bill & ATA Saliha
30 Dec i 5 5 - oo [1] Syed-¥
Approved:2127,50:mandate approval st $2127.50 [COR-$1765.50 LOR-$360 LTA-$2.00) yed-Yusoff,
142015 Adj Mandate Set ;upject to final repair bill & ATA Salha
. 21an
|15 2020 :ﬂmm Cur.Req:2127.50: BOLA 28 - 3 vehicle chain collision, O1 2nd car [A] VIC ALPEH
18-17
213an  Ad) Mandate
16 2020  Request MANDATE ALREADY APPROVED [A] VIC ALPEH
18:22 Cancelled
Date From 4|F®] pate 1o 4| TA[»| Audit Type | none v] G
ACTIVITY ]
[10/12/2018 09:12] VIC ALPEH:
PENDING TP LOD

[10/12/2019 09:12] VIC ALPEH:
FINALIZED COR L/S $1,650.00 with 4 DAYS
[18/10/2019 14:21] VIC ALPEH:

FILE REVIEWED, O] Mr Lee Kwok Hoong (96157890) reported that he was Involved in a 3 veh.c.c. and was the Znd car and was pushed forward
from behind, Send letter and email to O1 to notify TP claim and NCD issues

Merimen Bllling for this case - Transaction History

B Rl Mo aill Dame il Ty Acc Typo Acc Marme ll-:;_:i-ln;llllr:l'.: Bed 1 Bat 3 Bryypiiang
LKK Auto LKK Auto
2373760 11 Dec 3019 POJTP Case Maotor Consuftants | Consultants SLES3I32R SBGERBGK 11.77
13:44:47 ‘M‘]ml Pte Ltd Pte Ltd (HQ)

hﬁw:ﬁ&Irqnpuu.mrhmnmnﬂnlahmﬂnmm?ﬂm:-mmmuuuomhnwm_mmwhﬂu-ﬂﬂm&m:aiWFM... 12




12172020 Merimen e-Claims

hitps /isingapore. merimen. com/claimsfindex.cfm7iusebox=MTRadjusterafuseaction=dsp_viewhistorybcaseid=8748864extid=3193904CFID=650... 212



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of |

oolcuIH EUBFGLDEH..-{FHH:"I'IQ for Sl.iﬂl'ﬂi REF“rt}

Faatiane

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Hotified Est Submmittod Agy Asmig red Adj Rpe Ag| Submitted Ins Auth'ed Epatug
Pending for
o |20 2019 At S$1,650.00  |5$1,650,00 ng for Survey
Bt Rag e Ag nzt | gan estimates | | view not | Cance Case |

Hain

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

[Created by adjuster]

Insured

LEE KWOK HOONG, [0: S16009330

Mair :

et LIOM CITY RENTALS PTELTD, Co. Reg. No.: 2015046214

wehiel . |05/10/2015 05:00 - 159

Noncle B | sLEs332R Date of Loss! | 199 Manths and § Days From LTA Heg Date (Man Yr)]
[ Policy Caves

Claim Type:  |TP [ 934246094156 Nota Na.: [Comprehensive)

Vehicle Reg =

No. SBGEESEK "g"‘mm" ':;;_ 19-MKOD0205-ROD

{ Insurmd):

Excess.

Aegalrer: Lion Clty Rentals Pte Ltd (HQ) GO Jalan Lam Huast, #04-01 Carros Centre, TITBES Kranjl - Tel: S296888H ( 9TEA4060
Handiing | \1e ogia Pacific Tnsurance Pte. Ltd. (LCR) - Tel: ... (Handled by Syed-Yusoff, Saliha] Saliha Syed- Yusof@aig com
Insurer:

Fimant’s  |Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ld (HQ) - Tel 6221 6111

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handied by CHEM TSUE YEE] 1ilnll Rpt due 17/10/2015]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

Wi Al I Compose Cass Ml I

* AlG_SG (09/10/2015): TP GIA report

Na results.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=
Due Date

view Al | Search Tasks | Creste Hew Task | Compiete |
Asalgnad By Completed On  Created On  Done?

Priority Type  Task Group  Subject  Mandier

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 31/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLE5332R (93424609415G)
[SBGGBBGK]

™
LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Oct 5 2019 9:15AM
[LEE KWOK HOONG)
Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

\ssioad Documents |  Upioad Photos |  Compose New Letter | Lipiosd video | upiesa ausa | View [iew o Browser| =]
Letters/Correspondences 1 per page » -ET‘
No |Fanalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pe Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |{praft) Third Party Express Settlement - Payment Breakdown 0 =
Assessment Reports m &
o | Finalzed On LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | [ Thumbnall [Print
1 (111219 13:44 | Adjuster Immediate Advice | @ | Load HTM
Phatos/Images ] =] )
o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Autn Cansultants Pt Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |0B/10/1916:24 | General View O | adws | B
2 |o8r10/19 19:24 General View 8| ceows | B
3 |o8/10/1919:24 | General View @ | ioad PG
¢ |oW10/19 1924 | General View 0 | leadivc | A
5 |oesi0/19 19024 Ganaral View 0| edrc | M
& |0B10/1919:24 | General View 0 | weawrs | BB
7 |08/10/19 19:24 | Genersl View O | wwows | &
8 | DB/10/19 15:24 Ganaral View | adrc | A
% |DE/10/19 19124 General View ﬁ load 05 | BA
10 |0B/10/19 19124 | Ganeral View )| st | A
11 |0B/10/19 1924 | General View Q| s | B
12 |08/10/19 19:24 | Ganeral View Q| wows | B
13 |o8/10/19 19:24 Genaral View )| adrc | A
14 |oB/10/19 19:24 General View 0| cadies | &
15 |08/10/19 19124 | Ganaral View 0| st | A
16 |0B/10/19 19:24 | General View B | s |
17 |08/10/19 19:24 Ganeral View 0| toadrs | &
18 |08/10/19 19:24 | Geners) View @ | adrws | B
19 |08/10/19 19:2¢ | General View 0| teadwc | (A
20 |Desin1e 19:24 General View 0 | icediec | A
21 | D&/10/1% 19024 Ganeral View @ | oo | A
22 |08/10/19 19:24 | General View Q| oo | &
73 |0A/10/19 19:24 | General View 0| teadc | A
24 |08/10/19 19:24 | General View | cadwec | A
25 |Denin19 19:24 General View 0 | iedes | &
6 |D&/10/19 19:34 Ganeral View ﬁ ioad G | &
27 |08/10/19 19:24 | Ganersl View Q| s | A
28 |0R/10/19 19:24 General View 0| ladirs | A
29 |DE/10/19 1924 General View | lcadirc | B
30 |0B/10/19 19124 | Genaral View 0| tsowes | A
M |0R/I0/19 1528 Ganeral View i oed PG | BA
32 |08/10/19 19:24 | Ganaral View ﬁ Load WG | B |
13 |0E/10/19 1924 | Ddometer Reading 0 | v | B
34 |DAZ10/19 19:24 | Chassis Mumber @O | oades | BB
35 |DR/L0/19 19:24 | General View 0 lcedrs | A
36 |08/10/19 19:24 | General View _g load 76 | B
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Letters / Correspondences M )
hig | Finslzed On LEE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ] Thumbnall | Print
37 |04/12/19 19:02 | After Repair Photo O =dic | A
38 |0D4/12/1919:02 | After Repalr Photo 0| leaws | A
39 |p4/12/19 19:02 | After Repair Photo 0| wazwc | A
140 |D4/12/1919:02 | After Repair Photo _g Losd WG | BA
Documentation e
o | Reisbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
I |0#/10/19 18:43 | EMAIL FROM AIG DD 08.10.19 Load POF
2 |08/10/19 18:43 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT EMAIL TO AIG DD 08.10.19 Load FOF
3 11/10/10 12:06 | TP ESTIMATE - MARKED Load POF |
4 | 11710719 12:06 TP GIA REPORT Load POF |
5 | 18710719 14:31 EMAIL TO O Load POF
6 | 16710/19 14:31 LETTER TO OI Load POF
7 10/12/19 09:13 TP ESTIMATE - FINALIZED Load PDF
8 |1/121913:38 (TP LOD Load POF
& |21/01/20 16:20 | TP MV & LTA REBATE Load POF
10 | 24/01/20 D8:37 EMAIL FROM TP Load FOF
11 | 33/00/30 09:56 | WORKSHOP INVOICE Load POF
13 | 31/01/20 09:56 Release Voucher Load POF
13 |31/01/20 09:56 | GIA SEARCH Load POF
14 |31/D1/20 09:56 LOD Load POF
Mo | Finalized On Al Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (5G) Thumbmnall | Print
1 |poy10/19 14:18 01 GIA REPORT i Load POF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Aegel I Save I Print |I
Thete arg no decument checklists configured.
Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HO)
o
W

Show Remarks Te: L] Handling Insurer
Wabn EETATES ATE IOt G e e BRow i En SiheT partes
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NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| vehicle No: SBGE8BEK (Insd veh) Modet: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS
SLES5332R (TP veh) 1.6 CLASSIC CVT (A)

| Date of Accident: |05/10/2019

Global Sum Serllarnenil I [ ] Yes | [X] No

Repair Estimate .5 3,050.00

Final Repair Cost - 1,765.50

Loss of Use - 360.00 6.00 days at 560,00 per day

Rental (if any) 3 0.00 days

LTA / GIA Search Fee 5| 2.00

Others s 0.00

M-

Final Sattlernent Sum 1 2.127.50

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ | YES [X ] NO  (Kindly indicate
below)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 (%)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No.
B) For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liability; (%) Assessed Liability (*): 0 (%)
* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does nol apply.
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd -1 212750
2) 5
3) .
31 Jan
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 2020
LKK Auto Consultanis Pta Lid Data

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report;
Medical Report! Bill (if any)
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co regne tessorisar
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408533
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email; sur@likkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/AIG190177TZEHA3Q2

Date: 31/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.  Policy No:
Clalmant
Vehicle No : SLE5332R Insured Vehicle No : SBGGBEGK
Date of Loss: 05M10/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 934246094156
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLES5332R
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 CLASSIC CVT (A) Engine No: 1ZRX587777
Reqg. Dale: 26/07/2016 (Man. Year 2018) Chassis No MROS3REH104555327
Colour: Silver Odometer: 355497 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Markel Value/MNew Car N/A
Pri
rice
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls). Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size; 205/55 R16
Front Left Side; Firenza 4 mm Rear Left Side: Firenza 4 mm
Front Right Side: Firenza 4 mm Rear Right Side: Firenza 4 mm
The above values represant fhe remarung fyre reeds depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %]
Parts 1.05047 B8B5.75 164.72 15.68
Misceilansous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 1,800.00 1,150.00 £50.00 3B.11
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 285047 2,035.75 B14.72 28.58
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 1,650.00
(5%) 285047 1,650.00 1,200.47 42 1
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 199.53 115.50 B84.03 4211
Nett Amount (S5) 3,050.00 1.765.50 1,284.50 4211
+ Loss of Use (6.0 x 5560.00/day) (S5) 360.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S§) 2.00
Nett Liability (S%) 2127.50
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: DBMO02018
Date Inspected: 0BM 02018 Inspected At: Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd (HQ)
60 Jalan Lam Hual, #04-01 Carros
Cenlre
Singapore 737868
Estimated Period of Repair 4.0 days
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Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: VIC ALPEH

NOTE: This report represedts our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed out fo the best of our
knowledge and abitty but any othar dnbiity under any oiber circumstances is hersby sspressly exchided
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Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “‘REAR BUMPER Dented 540 TOFL *486,00 FL
2 1 *REAR BOOT Dented TATBOFL *B55,00FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNecassary 100.00FS *30.00FS
F=Franchise part. S=5pcNetl. LeListitemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 1,367.30 1,171.00
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (58§) 316.83 28525
Total Parts (S§) 1.050.47 885.75

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous ems selected

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR REMOVING OUT REAR BOOT  New 600.00 550.00
AND REAR BUMPER OUT TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND
REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED PARTS
2 TORESPRAY REAR BOOT ,REAR BUMPER AND END New 800.00 600.00
PANEL
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,800.00 1,150.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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